

## Meeting Minutes (July 5<sup>th</sup>, 2023)

**Date:** July 5<sup>th</sup>, 2023

**Start/End time:** 5:25pm-6:15pm

**Attendance (in-person/virtual):** Raven, Fazeen, Karan, Trevor, John, Devansh, Karshini, Rahul, Shivam

**Absences:**

**\*Review of Last Meeting\***

### **Item 1 Notes:**

**Item:** Tyendinaga Campus – No clean water, no resources,

**Actions:**

- Raven needs to touch base with Liv on Shuttle Bus
- Raven needs to touch base with Jodie about water at Tyendinaga Campus
- More programming/awareness of programming at the campus

### **Item 2 Notes:**

**Item:** Connections to other campuses

**Action:**

**Raven needs to talk to Liv about Orientation for Tyendinaga**

**Student Government should go visit other campus**

**Item 3 Notes:**

**Item: Clubs**

**Action:**

- **Organize meeting with Student Government and Club Leaders so they are aware of resources.**

**Item 4 Notes:**

**Item: Reminders**

**Action:**

**Raven will confirm details for training week.**

**Item 5 Notes:**

**Item: Other Business**

**Action:**

- **More involvement with Truth and Reconciliation**
- **Ancillary Fees/Tuition Fees (Explore issues there)**
- **How much was domestic students' fees raised vs. international students.**
- **Bus Issues – Loyalist Run Busses – BIG ISSUE- Add to next meeting agenda**
- **Housing Issues – Add to next meeting agenda**